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TTL/SEC/BM/2021-2022/
16 August 2021

BSE Limited

Corporate Relationship Department
P ] Towers, Dalai Street,

Mumbai- 400 023

Scrip Code: 505685

Sub: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements)Regulations, 2015, this is to inform as under :

The Shareholder of Taparia Tools Ltd. has informed that he has lost / misplaced the
Share Certificate, as detailed hereunder, and further requested to issue of duplicate
share certificate in lieu of lost Share Certificate:

i Name Of | Folio Original Share No of Distinctive

No | Shareholder No. Certificate No. (Lost) | shares No.(From-To)

1, ResikK 1 nosion 20594 50 | 1390961-1391010
Sanghavi _

This is for your information and record please.
Thanking you.
Yours truly,

For TAPARIA TOOLS LTD.
2

V. S. Datey
Company Secretary




secretarial@tapariatools.com

From: Santosh Gamare <gamare@unisec.in>

Sent: 16 August 2021 14:07

To: secretarial@tapariatools.com

Subject: RE: Change in address of shareholder and other
Dear Sir

We have noted and further to given a procedure to the shareholders.

Regards

Santosh Gamare

Universal Capital Securities Pvt Ltd.
100% subsidiary of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

T:+01(22) 2620 7203-05/ 4918°6178-79 [ T F:+012228207207 "7 T W

C-101, 247 Park, 17 Floor, LBS Road, Gandhi Nagar, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai — 400 083.
Disclaimer.: This email including any attachment is private and confidential

From: secretarial@tapariatools.com [mailto:secretarial@tapariatools.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 13:33

To: gamare@unisec.in

Subject: FW: Change in address of shareholder and other




